
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
7/7/2020 10:28:50 AM 
FW: Revised schedule 

Good Morning Mayor and Council 
Rosemary has updated the schedule for today's Counci l meeting. Please see below. At this point, she isn't project ing that 
we can get th rough the entire agenda. 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sad hu .joh nston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~YOF 
VA COUVE 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: Hagiwara, Rosemary 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:10 AM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu 
Cc: Mochrie, Paul; Penney, Tina 
Subject: Revised schedule 

Hi, 

Here you go. We don't have enough time to finish the agenda today. If we can't get to the motions today, we 
can't refer them to Standing Committee. Any items left on the agenda wi ll be added to the next counci l agenda 
or counci l can put forward a motion to suggest a special Counci l meeting to deal with all the motions. 

TUESDAY JULY 07 @9:30 AM 
Consent Agenda 
1. Cl imate Emergency Response 

2. 2020 Transportation Safety Update 

LUNCH 
IC 
Reconvene Regular Council 
2. 2020 Transportation Safety Update 
(continuation) 

9:30 am to 9:40 am 
- presentation (40 mins) 9:40 am to 11:20 arr 
- questions to staff (60 mins) 

- presentation (30 mins) 11:20 am to 12:00 
- 2 speaker (30 mins) pm 
- questions to staff (30 mins) 
- debate and decision (15 mins) 

12:00 to 1:00 pm 
1:00 to 2:00 pm 

- presentation (40 mins) 2:00 to 3:00pm 
- questions to staff (30 mins) 
- debate and decision (15 mins) 



5. Occupancy Limits - presentation (20 mins) 2:45 to 4:15 pm 
- questions to staff (20 mins) 
- 6 speakers (45 mins) 
- debate and decisioin (15 mins) 

8. Community Housing Incentive - questions to staff (15 mins) 4:15 to 5:00 pm 
- 1 speaker (15 mins) 
- debate and decision (15 mins) 

By-laws I 
Motions and New Bus iness 5 members' motions I 

Adjourn Regular Council 
DINNER I 

Public Hearing 4 items - backup July 09 @ 1pm 6:00 to 10:00 pm 

WEDNESDAY JULY 08@ 9:30 AM 
Standing Committee 
Consent items 9:30 
2. 2021-2025 Budget Outlook - presentation (40 mins) 9:45 to 12:00 pm 

- 2 speakers (30 mins) 
- questions to staff (60 mins) 
- debate (45 mins) 

LUNCH 12:00 to 1:00 pm 
IC 1:00 to 2:00 pm 
Reconvene Standing Committee 
2. 2021-2025 Budget Outlook - presentation (40 mins) 2:00 to 3:00 pm 
(continuation) - 2 speakers (30 mins) 

- questions to staff (60 mins) 
- debate (45 mins) 

3. Motion: Ending Street Checks - 73 speakers (900 mins) 3:00 to 5:00 pm 
- debate (15 mins) 

DINNER 5:00 to 6:00 pm 
3. Motion: Ending Street Checks - 53 speakers (900 mins) 6:00 to 10:00 pm 
(continuation) - debate and decision (15 mins) 
[additional 0.5 day required] 

4. Retail Revolution -1 speaker (15 mins) see below 
- debate and decision (15 mins) 

5. Motion: Decriminal izing Poverty - 219 speakers (4 days) see below 
[2.5 days required] - debate and decision (45 mins) 
6. Motion: e-Scooter and e-Bike Pilot - 6 speakers (60 mins) see below 
Program - debate and decision (30 mins) 
6. Motion: "Missing Middle" Housing Pilot - 3 speakers (30 mins) see below 

- debate and decision (30 mins) 

Recess Standing Committee - additional 5 days required: July 10, July 17, July 24, July 30 and July 31 or week of Aug 4 

Rosemary Hagiwara 
Acting City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk I City of Vancouver 
t : 604.873 .7177 



e: rosemary.hagiwara@vancouver.ca 




